Sonny Perdue
Governor

D.A. King
2984 [owe Trail
Marietta. Ga. 30066

Re: Open Records Act Request

Dear Mr. King:
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Ronald W. Jackson
Commissioner

August 6. 2009

['am in receipt of your second Open Records Act requested dated July 28, 2009 Upon receipt of
your request via email [ phoned you to discuss your request. At that date, [ explained (o you that
['was recuperating [rom emergency surgery and would respond to your request during the wecek
of August 3. 2009. [ sent a follow up email to this effect. That email is attached o this

documentation.

As for your requests. I will take them in turn.

I. Yourequest all documents, including emails, between my office and any and all other
employees or board members related to TCSG compliance with existing federal and state
laws regarding administration of Federal and State and Local Public Benefits. In that
same vein you requested any documents or email traffic pertaining to the recent news
coverage ol your intent to initiate a lawsuit.

There are approximaiely 350 pages responsive to this request and this request took 4
administrative hours to collect. The charge is $.25/page and $10 per administrative hour

for a total o $127.50.

2. Youalso request copies ol all Technical College admissions applications. applications lor

Adult Education, ISI. classes and a sample of the state required affidavit [rom all
applicants for Public Benefits. Additionally. you requested a sample copy of all
applications offered by all Georgia Technical Colleges for federal or state funded student

loans or grants.
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There are no sample affidavits in existence because pursuant to HB 2 passed in the 2009
legislative session, that portion of the law does not go into effect until January 1, 2010.

There are approximately 250 pages responsive to this request and this request took 4
administrative hours to collect. The charge is $.25/page and $10 per administrative hour
for a total of $102.50.
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5. Your third request is a copy of the Memorandum of Understanding with the US
Department of Homeland Security authorizing TCSG to use SAVIE. Because the
requirement to collect affidavits from adult education students and run them through
SAVLE is not required until January 1, 2010, there are no documents responsive to your

request.

4. Documents responsive to your fourth request were combined with documents responsive
to your second request.

5. Your fifth request is for a copy of the memorandum of Understanding with the United

States Department of Homeland Security from TCSG's Human Resources Department
for use of the federal I-Verify database.

There are 6 pages responsive to this request and this request took 1 administrative hours
to collect. The charge is $.25/page and $10 per administrative hour for a total of 11.50.

6. Your sixth request is for copies of all documents listing all legal firms and representation
used by TCSG as legal consul [sic| to defend against litigation/civil lawsuits and all
documents indicating agreed upon hourly fees (o said consul |sic].

There are no documents responsive to this request.
Should you have any further questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely.,

AL T

Kristi M. Carman
General Counsel



